Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
*

From: Andrew Stuart <andrew.stuart@atcassociates.com>

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 1:45 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; gabe stivala; Peter Solar

Cc: Mack, Elizabeth E.; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Site Cleanup Case No. RO0003198

Attachments: RO3198 Revised SGMP Final 031017_DRAFT_Tracked_Changes.pdf
Dilan

Attached is the revised text with track changes, new figure with vicinity use, tables with additional soil ESL for
groundwater leaching as requested.

We took a lot of time to make sure each of your comments were addressed, it includes each of the items discussed and
detailed in your email.

I confirmed the initial design of the vapor barriers included application to the bottom and sides of the shaft so that does
not need to change based on the rising water levels. Water level did rise 2 feet since July.

Let me know if you have any comments otherwise we will update the final SMP to the FTP site and Geotracker on
Monday.

Andrew D. Stuart | NATIONAL PROGRAM DIRECTOR | ATC Group Services LLC
+1 248 669 5140 Ext 125 | +1 702 524 1454 mobile

46555 Humboldt Drive, Suite 100 | Novi, MI 48377
+1 248 669 5147 fax | andrew.stuart@atcassociates.com | www.atcgroupservices.com

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies
of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of ATC.

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe @acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 10:05 PM

To: gabe stivala; Peter Solar

Cc: Mack, Elizabeth E.; Andrew Stuart; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Site Cleanup Case No. RO0003198

Hi Gabe:
Thanks for the quick response. Please upload to Geotracker and the ftp site along with the Fact Sheet.

Dilan

From: gabe stivala [mailto:gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 7:02 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Peter Solar <psolar@allresco.com>

Cc: Mack, Elizabeth E. <emack@lockelord.com>; Andrew Stuart <andrew.stuart@atcassociates.com>; Jurek, Anne, Env.

1



Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org>
Stibject: RE: Site Cleanup Case No. RO0003198

Hi Dilan,
Attached are the Certified Mail packing slips.

Gabe Stivala, P.G. | SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER | ATC Group Services LLC
+1 916 724 5247| +1 925 223 7123 mobile

915 Highland Pointe Drive Suite 250 | Roseville, CA 95678
+1 916 724 5201 fax | gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com | www.atcgroupservices.com

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

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 6:53 PM

To: Peter Solar <psolar@allresco.com>

Cc: Mack, Elizabeth E. <emack@lockelord.com>; Andrew Stuart <andrew.stuart@atcassociates.com>; gabe stivala
<gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com>; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne Jurek@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: Site Cleanup Case No. RO0003198

Hi Peter:

It is not clear to me whether the Fact Sheet was ever distributed. If it was can you please provide certification that it was
distributed. If it was not distributed then this needs to be done as soon as possible so as to not delay the start of
construction.

Anne and Gabe can you please provide input on the Fact sheet distribution.
Thanks,

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Chief — Land Water Division

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 6:45 PM

To: 'Peter Solar' <psolar@allresco.com>

Cc: Mack, Elizabeth E. <emack@lockelord.com>; 'Andrew Stuart' <andrew.stuart@atcassociates.com>; gabe stivala
<gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com>; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org>

Subject: Site Cleanup Case No. RO0003198




